Constituting the Waitaki Rabbit District.—(Notice No. Ag. 4686)

B. C. FREYBERG, Governor-General ORDER IN COUNCIL

At the Government House at Wellington, this 6th day of July, 1949

Present:

HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL

PURSUANT to the Rabbit Nuisance Act, 1928, and to section twenty-nine of the Rabbit Nuisance Amendment Act, 1947, His Excellency the Governor-General, at the request of the Minister of Agriculture, made on the recommendation of the Rabbit Destruction Council, and acting by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council, doth hereby constitute and declare the area of land, the boundaries of which are described in the Schedule hereto, being an area to which subsection one of section thirty of the Rabbit Nuisance Act, 1928, applies, a rabbit district, and doth appoint that the name of the said rabbit district shall be the Waitaki Rabbit District, and doth order that the basis on which the Rabbit Board to be established for the said district shall first levy its general rate shall be the acreage of land occupied by the ratepayer.

SCHEDULE

Description of Boundaries of the Waitaki Rabbit District All that area in the Otago Land District containing approximately 104,000 acres, more or less, and being parts of Otamatakau, Kurow, and Mount Buster Survey Districts, bounded as follows: Commencing at the south-western corner of Run 243E; thence northeasterly down the centre of the west branch of the Otematata River (Clear Stream) to its confluence with the east branch; thence generally north-easterly down the centre of the Otematata River to its confluence with the Waitaki River; thence generally southeasterly down the centre of the main stream of the Waitaki River to the confluence of the Awakino River; thence south-westerly up the centre of the Awakino River to the northern boundary of Run 2 of 23, Kurow Survey District; thence south-westerly along the north-western boundary of Run 2 of 23 and south-westerly along the south-western boundary of Run 3 of 23 and south-westerly along the south-eastern boundary of Run 3 of 23 and south-westerly down the centre of the Otematata River; thence northerly down the centre of the east branch of the Otematata River to the southern boundary of Run 243E; thence westerly along the southern boundary of Run 243E; thence westerly along the southern boundary of Run 243E to the point of commencement.

T. J. SHERRARD, Clerk of the Executive Council.

(Ag. 64/1/193.)

Constituting the Mataikona Rabbit District.—(Notice No. Ag. 4699)

B. C. FREYBERG, Governor-General ORDER IN COUNCIL

 Δt the Government House at Wellington, this 27th day of July, 1949

Present:

HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL

PURSUANT to the Rabbit Nuisance Act, 1928, and to section twenty-nine of the Rabbit Nuisance Amendment Act, 1947, His Excellency the Governor-General, at the request of the Minister of Agriculture, made on the recommendation of the Rabbit Destruction Council, and acting by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council, doth hereby constitute and declare the area of land, the boundaries of which are described in the Schedule hereto, being an area to which subsection one of section thirty of the Rabbit Nuisance Act, 1928, applies, a rabbit district, and doth appoint that the name of the rabbit district shall be the Mataikona Rabbit District, and doth order that the basis on which the Rabbit Board to be established for the said district shall first levy its general rate shall be the acreage of land occupied by the ratepayer.

SCHEDULE

ALL that land in the Castlepoint County bounded as follows: Commencing at a point on the sea-coast, being the easternmost corner of Section 320, Whareama District, situated in Block XI, Castlepoint Survey District; thence westerly generally along the northern boundaries of Sections 320, 321, and 322, Whareama District, to the eastern boundary of Section 755, Whareama District, to the eastern boundary of Section 755, Whareama District; thence northerly along the eastern boundary of Section 755 aforesaid to the southern boundary of Lot 2 on Deposited Plan 4845; thence easterly and northerly generally along the southern and eastern boundaries of Lot 2 aforesaid to the westernmost corner of Lot 2 on Deeds Plan 446; thence in a south-easterly and northerly direction generally along the southern and eastern boundaries of Lot 2 on Deeds Plan 446, across a closed road; thence along the eastern boundary of the said Lot 2 on Deeds Plan 446 to its easternmost point; thence along the eastern boundary of the land described in Certificate of Title, Volume 341, folio 135 (Wellington Registry), being part Sections 762 and 369, Whareama District, to the easternmost corner of Whakataki Maori Reserve 4B 3, Block VIII, Castlepoint Survey District; thence northerly along the eastern boundary of Subdivision 4B 3 aforesaid, to and across the Masterton-Castlepoint Road; thence again by the eastern boundary of Subdivision 4B 3

aforesaid, to and across the Whakataki River to the left bank thereof; thence in a westerly and northerly direction generally along the left bank aforesaid to the south-eastern boundary of Section 373, Whareama District; thence northerly generally along the south-eastern and north-eastern and part of the north-western boundaries of Section 373 aforesaid to the left bank of the Whakataki River; thence northerly generally by that bank aforesaid to and along the northern boundary of Whakataki Maori Reserve 108 60; thence northerly along the western boundary of Whakataki Maori Reserve 108 60; thence northerly along the western boundary of Whakataki Native Reserve 108 60; to and along the northern and western boundaries of Section 6, Mataikona Settlement, the western boundaries of Sections 4, 3, and 2, Mataikona Settlement, and the north-western and northern boundaries of Section 1, Mataikona Settlement, and the production of the last-mentioned boundary to the middle of the Mataikona River; thence northerly, easterly, and southerly generally along the middle of the Mataikona River aforesaid to its confluence with the sea; thence southerly generally to and along the sea-coast to the point of commencement.

T. J. SHERRARD, Clerk of the Executive Council.

(Ag. 64/1/198.)

Constituting the Lindis Rabbit District.—(Notice No. Ag. 4700)

B. C. FREYBERG, Governor-General ORDER IN COUNCIL

At the Government House at Wellington, this 27th day of July, 1949

Present:

HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL

PURSUANT to the Rabbit Nuisance Act, 1928, and to section twenty-nine of the Rabbit Nuisance Amendment Act, 1947, His Excellency the Governor-General, at the request of the Minister of Agriculture, made on the recommendation of the Rabbit Destruction Council, and acting by and with the advice and consent of the Executive Council, doth hereby constitute and declare the area of land the boundaries of which are described in the Schedule hereto, being an area to which subsection one of section thirty of the Rabbit Nuisance Act, 1928, applies, a rabbit district, and doth appoint that the name of the said rabbit district shall be the Lindis Rabbit District, and doth order that the basis on which the Rabbit Board to be established for the said district shall first levy its general rate shall be the acreage of land occupied by the ratepayer.

SCHEDULE

Description of Boundaries of the Linds Rabbit District All that area in the Otago Land District and being parts of Lower Hawea, Lindis, Tarras, Cluden, 8t. Bathans, Wakefield, and Lauder Survey Districts, containing 270,000 acres, more or less, bounded as follows: Commencing at the south-western corner of Run 238E in Wakefield Survey District; thence westerly by the production of the southern boundary of the aforesaid Run 238E to the centre of the Clutha River; thence generally northerly up the centre of the Clutha River to a point in line with the western boundary of Section 5, Block VII, Tarras Survey District; thence northerly to and along that boundary; thence easterly along the northern boundaries of Sections 5 and 6, Block VII aforesaid; thence northern boundaries of Sections 5 and 6, Block VII aforesaid; thence northern boundaries of Sections 5 and 6, Block VII aforesaid; thence northern boundaries of Run 236B and north-easterly along the north-western boundary of Run 236B and north-easterly along the western boundary of Run 236B and north-easterly along the northern boundary of Run 236B and southerly along the northern boundary of Run 235C and southerly along the eastern boundary of Run 235C to the south-eastern corner of that run; thence southerly down the centre of the Dunstan Stream to the south-eastern boundary of Run 237F; thence south-westerly along that boundary and the south-eastern side of a road forming the south-eastern boundary of Run 238E to Leaning Rock Trig. A, Wakefield Survey District; thence westerly across the aforesaid road and along the south-eastern boundary of Run 238E to Leaning Rock Trig. A, Wakefield Survey District; thence westerly across the aforesaid road and along the south-eastern boundary of Run 238E to the point of commencement.

T. J. SHERRARD, Clerk of the Executive Council.

(Ag. 64/1/197.)

The Timaru Milk District Constitution Order 1945, Amendment No. 1

B. C. FREYBERG, Governor-General ORDER IN COUNCIL

At the Government House at Wellington, this 20th day of July, 1949

Present:

HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL

WHEREAS by the Timaru Milk District Constitution Order 1945,* the Borough of Timaru was constituted and declared a milk district under the Milk Act, 1944, with the name of the Timaru Milk District: